
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
July 27, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the July 14, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of the invoice to CSAC for Excess Workers 

Compensation coverage in the amount of $59,448. 
c. Recommend approval of leak relief in the amount of $1,066.91 to 

Jane Tolmach. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 
c. Finance Committee Minutes 
 
 
 

 1



 2

7. Review and Discussion regarding water allocation clarification for Sherrill 
and Charlene Broudy. 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff 
 

8. Presentation and Discussion with Golden State Water Company regarding 
the Ojai Flow Analysis. 

 
9. California Special Districts Association 2011 Board Elections 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion selecting candidate 
 
10. Association of California Water Agencies call for candidate nominations 

for the position of President and Vice President. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion selecting Nominee 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison 
b. News Articles. 
c. Investment Report 

 
12. Closed Session 

 
a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 

Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza 
Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit 
and Recreation Unit.  

 
13. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

July 14, 2011 
 

 A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held July 14, 2011 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, and 
Bergen were present.  Director Kaiser was absent. Also present were Steve 
Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, 
John Mathews.  There were two staff members and four members of the public in 
attendance.  Director Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 
 Pat McPherson, Co-Founder of Ojai FLOW, discussed the recent Golden 
State Water Company settlement.  He added that the petitions are not just a 
financial problem but one of ethics as we have a thief in our city and they are 
allowed to run free. He asked Casitas to give the petition requests the highest 
priority. 
 

Danny Carrillo, Worksite Organizer for SEIU 721 and second chair for the 
negotiating team for SEIU addressed the board.  He reported that the members 
appreciate we are at the table negotiating and appreciate we are trying to put 
together a comprehensive MOU unlike the previous ones we have been 
operating under.  We don’t want this to drag out for a long time.  He asked for the 
boards support that if there are things that we don’t address at this time we can 
address them later.  He expressed concerns from employees that thought 
negotiations would be four or five sessions and it would be done.  He also 
encouraged moving the term of the agreement to coincide with the cycles of 
other employees and asked for the Board’s support in looking for fair and 
equitable parity. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that he and President Kaiser were in Washington 
DC to hear post trial arguments on the takings claim. After the hearing trial 
summaries and amicus briefs were presented the judge concluded it is a difficult 
case to weigh out.   
 

The park store has obtained their license to sell alcoholic beverages.  The 
AWA event at the lake is next Thursday.  Let Rebekah know if you need to be 
registered for the event. The District received notice from LAFCO regarding 
sphere of influence and there are no changes recommended.   A meeting was 
held with the Ojai City Manager regarding the Ojai Flow request.  
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Bergen commented that she had met with the Fisheries Biologist 
and read the Biological Opinion and looked at the background work.  The recent 
editorial implied it is a routine thing that anyone could do.  This is in the early 



 2

stages and we are getting a research study on our fish ladder and our issues and 
that is not easy to come by.   

 
4. Consent Agenda       APPROVED 
 

a. Minutes of the June 22, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order in the amount of 

$19,900 to H2O Solutions, LLC for cleaning of 14 reservoirs and 
$400 per hour plus material costs for directed repairs. 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 

the Consent Agenda was adopted. 
 
5. Bills 
 Director Word questioned #9224 to DIRECTV asking if it was for the 
recreation area and Mr. Wickstrum confirmed it is for the recreation area. 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
 
On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Word and 

passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 

7. Recommend approval of leak relief in the amount of $864.87 to Margaret 
Elliot.         APPROVED 

 
 Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that the request is consistent with 
Board policy.  
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
8. Resolution approving a Management Agreement with the United States of 

America for the Administration, Operation, Maintenance and Development 
of Recreation Uses and Facilities at Lake Casitas.  ADOPTED 

 
  Mr. Wickstrum reported that after many years of debate on if we have a 

need of an agreement with the Bureau of Reclamation or not, Director Baggerly 
put his hand across the table and said can’t we come up with something that 
makes sense.  With that, we were able to move forward.  It has been a long 
journey to get this to a document where individuals in the future will know how to 
work and the agreement is not a punitive document.  We had to work hard at 
scrutinizing the boilerplate terms so that this agreement will work successfully for 
Casitas. 
 



 3

Director Baggerly added it was an interesting process. One of the first 
things we got them to understand was that under no circumstances could we 
accept an agreement that supersedes any other previous agreements.  All this 
agreement is for are the recreation actions at the reservoir area.  The second 
important aspect of this process was they needed to understand that Casitas 
Municipal Water District was very different from any other agency they do 
business with.  We own the water. We have the water right and we have a prior 
agreement for the water distribution.  Generally, Reclamation owns the water and 
they lease the facilities to the managing partner.  Our relationship is now 
improved and will continue in the future based on how this evolved and came 
about. 
 
 Director Bergen expressed her appreciation for the hard work and the turn 
around with the relationship stating when she began on the board it was evident 
that there was no relationship.  She added that she read the entire document and 
it looks good.   
 

Director Word added it only took four sessions to get the point across that 
we do own the water.  Big thanks are owed to Cheryl Carter.  When she 
understood it she was able to get that message across that we are different.  In 
reviewing their first proposal you couldn’t tell who it was for as it had Casitas, 
Cachuma and Piru’s names in the agreement.  Because of staff changes at the 
Bureau the relationship is greatly improved.  The disappointing part is that it took 
eight years to finally come up with something.  This was not an easy process. We 
have to be on our toes as we are different and there will always be that tendency 
to lump everything together.  After the first proposal we were ready to hand them 
the keys.  We essentially got what we needed to have in the agreement.   The 
protections are there. We made some concessions and they were not 
unreasonable and they also made some concessions.   
 

  Mr. Wickstrum thanked Carol Belser for her efforts and added that in the 
first meeting Carol had with representatives from the Bureau of Reclamation she 
kept hearing that we are in trespass.   Director Word also expressed appreciation 
of the patience of our concessionaires as we have worked through this process.  
 

The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote   

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-16. 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 



 4

b. Recreation Area Report for May, 2011. 
c. News Articles. 
d. Investment Report 

 
Director Baggerly moved the meeting to closed session regarding the 

listed negotiation item at 3:30 p.m. 
 
10. Closed Session 

 
a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 

Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza 
Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit 
and Recreation Unit.  

 
 Director Baggerly moved the meeting back into open session at 3:48 p.m.  
with John Mathews stating the Board of Directors met with labor negotiator to 
receive an update and no specific action was taken.  The next meeting between 
the district representatives and the union is scheduled for August 2, 2011. 
 
11. Adjournment  
 
 Director Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 3:48 p.m. 
  
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Secretary 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 20, 2011 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
Re:  CSAC Excess Workers’ Compensation Insurance Renewal  
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the CSAC Excess Workers’ 
Compensation Program renewal in the amount of $59,448.  The total includes $491 for 
the 2009/2010 Payroll Audit Adjustment. 
  
BACKGROUND:    
 
Casitas is self insured for Workers’ Compensation coverage but participates in the 
CSAC Excess Workers’ Compensation Program to provide additional insurance 
coverage or coverage in excess of our self-insured retention of $125,000.  Casitas has 
participated in this program for a number of years and continues to benefit from being 
self-insured. The premium for 2011/2012 does show an increase from the previous 
year, in part due to an employee injury that was suffered in 2008.    

 

















































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 19, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of July 18, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   

Director Baggerly and Director Hicks.   
Staff – Ron Merckling. 
Public – Jeff Kettleson, Richard Hajas, Pat McPherson, and April Hoff.   

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 

Mr. Kettleson asked the Committee if there was any Casitas water served in the region 
near Oxnard.  Director Baggerly responded with an approximate indication of the east 
service area boundary near Mills Road in Ventura.  Mr. Kettleson asked if there had 
been any water quality testing for herbicides that were associated with the arundo 
eradication efforts by Ventura County Watershed Protection District.  The General 
Manager responded that sampling has occurred and there has been no detection of 
the herbicide. 

 
3. Board Comments.  None. 
 
4. Manager Comments.  None. 

 
5. Review the request for leak relief from Jane Tolmach. 

The District received a request for leak relief from Jane Tolmach.  Casitas staff noted a 
high meter reading in March 2011 and immediately notified the property owner that 
there may be a leak.  A large leak on a 2-inch pipeline was found and repaired.  The 
leakage totaled 909 units (2.09 acre-feet).  This account has had a previous leak that 
occurred five years and two months prior to the current leak.  The amount of the relief 
is calculated to be $1,066.91.  The amount of the relief will cause consideration by the 
Board of Directors.  This item will be moved to the Board meeting. 

 
6. Discussion regarding Golden State Water Company. 

The Committee had general discussions regarding the Ojai FLOW request, the 
administrative report prepared by the City of Ojai, and the City of Ojai’s franchise 
agreement with Southern California Water Company. The General Manager informed 
the Committee that he had met with Robert Clark and Steve McClary, City Manager 
and Assistant to the City Manager, respectively, to gain some insight into the City’s 
action.  It was expressed that Golden State Water Company desires to make a 



presentation to the Casitas Board of Directors on July 27th.  This will be an agendized 
item.  Casitas is continuing the review of the Ojai FLOW request. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 21, 2011 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to the General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
Re:  Personnel Committee Meeting of July 20, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.  Director Word, Director Bergen 
Staff – Steve Wickstrum, Rebekah Vieira 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments. None.  
 
4. Update on Recruitments 

Current, active recruitments include the Water Conservation Specialist. 
 
5. Renewal of CSAC Excess Insurance Authority Excess Workers’ Compensation. 

The renewal of our Excess Workers’ Compensation coverage in the amount of 
$59,448 was discussed with the committee and will be moved to the board for 
approval. 

 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of July 22, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Word  

 Staff – Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin 
   

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.  

The General Manager commented on the recent news articles concerning the City of 
Thousand Oaks and the consideration of a flat water rate, which was voted down by the 
City council.   
 
Director Word provided appreciation to all the work by Casitas staff to make the AWA 
function a success.  It also appears that everyone enjoyed the Ojai Rotary boat tour, 
which was narrated by Robert Monnier and Ron Yost – the Committee was sure that 
there was good information provided by our staff. 

 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for June 2011. 

The Committee reviewed the May 2011 financial statement and asked questions 
regarding various elements of the statement.  This statement is the preliminary total for 
the fiscal year, noting that depreciation and a few minor costs are still to be entered 
before closing the books.  As noted in previous Committee meetings, water sales has 
been down due primarily to the extended cool and wet weather conditions during the 
fiscal year.  The main water sales reductions are noted in Resale Pumped and 
Agriculture classifications.   
 
Director Bergen questioned the term OPEB and the application of the cost for each 
section. The OPEB was explained by Denise Collin as a requirement of GASB 45 and 
that the District is on a “pay-go” accounting of the liability for future retirement health 
care. 
 



 2 

5. Review of the Water Consumption Report for April 2011.  
It was recognized that the agricultural and pumped resale classifications are behind last 
year’s pace due to the rainfall and a foggy June climate. 
 

6. Review of CSDA 2011 Ballot. 
The Committee suggested that this ballot be provided to the Board for determination of 
the vote.  

 
7. Review of ACWA Nominations. 

The Committee suggested that this item be brought to the attention of the Board to 
determine if there is any interest in providing a nominee for any of the open positions. 

 
8. Discussion of the Landholdings administration fee from the Bureau of 

Reclamation. 
The committee was informed of a recent notice by the Bureau concerning the audit of 
landholding forms and the enforcement of administrative fees for forms that Bureau felt 
had errors or omissions.  Staff believes that the findings of the Bureau are without sound 
basis and the District will appeal each fee, as provided in Reclamation law.  The 
Committee supported this action.  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 21, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Request for Water Allocation Clarification - Sherrill and Charlene Broudy 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive this report and direct the General 
Manager to provide this report to the property owners, Sherrill and Charlene Broudy. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
In May 2011, the district’s engineering staff received inquiries real estate agents regarding 
water allocations and availability for a specific 20.43 acre parcel that was for sale in the 
Upper Ojai.  Staff has evaluated the course of actions taken in the past and have told the 
agents that the water allocation is a part of a aggregate allocation for agriculture, no 
individual assignment of water allocation for the parcel, and that a 1983 agreement is viewed 
as the overriding document for water service to the parcel.   Sherrill and Charlene Broudy, the 
new property owners of the 20.43 acre parcel at 12140 Old Walnut Road, have formally 
requested the District to consider the following: 

1) Provide a determination on the amount of water allocated to the parcel;  
2) Do not apply Capital Facilities Charges to their planned development of the parcel;  

and 
3) Consider a compromised lesser development of agricultural acres without further 

charges, other than water rate charges. 
The letter from Sherrill and Charlene Broudy is attached to this memorandum for reference. 
 
This request was presented to the Water Resources Committee and it was suggested that 
the request be reviewed with a determination to be made by the General Manager.  The 
determination should be provided to the Board of Directors for final review and then provided 
to the property owners.  The Water Resources Committee also suggested additional 
consultation with the District’s counsel on this matter. 
 
Basis for Request: 
The basis cited by the new property owners is the Agreement to Install Water Distribution 
Facilities for Parcel Map No. 3689, dated July 1, 1983, recorded at the County as Document 
No. 87277.   The Broudy parcel is known as Parcel 2 of PM 3689. The key elements of the 
Agreement that are applicable to the Broudy request are as follows: 

 Declaration D – Developers desire to have Casitas provide all water including water for 
agricultural purposes to approximately 160 acres of said Parcel Map. 

 
 Declaration E – The parties hereto contemplate that Casitas will serve water to Parcel 

Map 3689 in accordance with Casitas Rates and regulations for Water Service in 
effect and as revised from time to time n the future when the following take place:….. 

 



 Section 13-7 – Upon acceptance by Casitas of the on-site and off-site water facilities 
and the property owner or lessee filing an application for service and paying all 
applicable fees and charges related thereto pursuant to Casitas’ applicable rates and 
regulations for water service and the terms of this agreement, Casitas agrees to serve 
water to those parcels within said Parcel Map. 

 
 Section 13-8 – Casitas agrees that by the developers executing this Agreement an d 

paying the applicable deposits, fees and charges to be paid prior to or concurrently 
with the execution of this Agreement and filing the necessary performance bond as 
outlined in Sections 4-2 and 4-3 hereof, to issue a will-serve letter for domestic and 
agricultural water service as required by Ventura County for the conditional approval 
for said Parcel map. 

 
The conditions and actions contained in the agreement were implemented in the years 
following the execution of the agreement.  The water system construction phase was 
completed prior to 1988. 
 
Further, the new owners cite that the parcel land use has been for a horse ranch and that 
during the recent purchase negotiations for the parcel the new property owners were 
informed that 42 acre-feet of Casitas water had been allotted to this property when the area 
was subdivided in 1983.  (This information does not appear to have come from Casitas.) 
 
New Owners’ Proposed Compromise: 
In the last paragraph of the property owners’ June 15, 2011 letter – We plan to use 12 acres 
of the 20.43 total acres for agriculture.  We therefore ask that Casitas provide a water 
allotment of 24 acre-feet to 12140 Old Walnut Road, without further charges other than the 
normal monthly AG rate use charges. 
 
Analysis: 
 
Allocations.  Although there was a declaration having Casitas serve all water, including to 
160 acres of agriculture, the 1983 Agreement did not assign individual allocations of water to 
the parcels of the Parcel Map or to the Parcel Map.  In fact, prior to the District’s water 
shortage emergency in 1990, the District did not assign individual water allocations to parcels 
or water services.   
 
In the District’s water shortage emergency actions of 1992, individual allocations of water 
were not assigned to individual agricultural parcels or services.  Instead, an aggregate 
allocation of 8,800 acre-feet was allocated to agriculture.  This aggregate allocation was 
based on 80% of water delivered from the District to its agricultural customers during 1989.  
This assignment of aggregate allocation (8,800 AF) to agriculture exists at this time.  Only in 
cases where there is a parcel split of agricultural lands that have occurred since 1995 has the 
District made any individual assignment of an agricultural allocation.  Generally, these cases 
do not increase the level of water demand beyond that which was provided in 1989, and 
these cases remain a part of the 8,800 AF aggregate allocation of District water for 
agriculture. 
 
The District has stated in Ordinance 92-1 a definition of allocation as “A volume of water 
provided a Casitas customer for the defined period and shall not mean an entitlement or in 
any way imply a water right.”   The District further states in Section 15 of the Rates and 
Regulations that the allocation may be changed at any time in the future by the District. 



 
Capital Facility Charges (CFC).  The District established the CFC in 1992 as a result of the 
water shortage emergency and to provide cost reimbursement for new water supply projects. 
The first of such projects was the Mira Monte Well Blending Pipeline that brought 300 acre-
feet into the system with a $120,000 pipeline.  The trigger for the application of the CFC was 
the customer’s request for a new meter service or expansion of water use. 
 
Prior Agreements.  During the initial implementation of the CFC and the water shortage 
emergency actions, it was recognized that the District had agreed to deliver water to several 
parcels and/or parcel maps that had not completed their land development.  The District 
allowed continued development of water demands on a parcel for which there was a recorded 
agreement and the parcel continued an active meter service account.  If a parcel did not have 
a meter, the parcel would be subject to the water shortage emergency measures, including a 
delay in receiving water service, placement on a waiting list, and paying the CFC. 
 
The meter serving Parcel 2 of PM 3689 has been in place since 1988 and has remained 
current with service charges under several different ownerships.  The meter is a 2-inch 
diameter and the account has remained as agriculture.  The crop reports for the parcel have 
stated two acres in commercial agriculture, the minimum required to maintain an agricultural 
classification. 
 
In 1998, the District considered a request by Dr. Teresa Tarcha to be issued a will-serve 
letter for a single family house on Parcel 2 of PM 3689.  The decision at that time was to 
follow the intent of the 1983 Agreement, the meter service account remained active, and 
thereby a will-serve letter was issued without the application of CFC or assignment of an 
allocation. 
 
Determination by the General Manager: 
Based on the analysis above and applying the analysis to the three requests of the property 
owners, the following is determined: 

1) Assignment of allocation.  The District has allowed continued development of Parcel 
2 of PM 3689 without the assignment or change of an individual water allocation for 
said parcel, based on the 1983 Agreement.  The District counsel has concurred with 
priority of the 1983 Agreement to the actions taken under the water shortage 
emergency.  The allocation of water for said parcel is a part of the aggregate water 
allocation for agriculture.  The District reserves the ability to adjust water allocations as 
deemed necessary and may assign individual water allocations for agriculture in the 
future.  

 
2) Application of CFC. The District has allowed continued development of Parcel 2 of 

PM 3689 without the application of CFC, based on the 1983 Agreement, and should 
continue to do so until some time in the future individual water allocations are assigned 
and the customer desires to increase the individual water allocation. 

 
3) Proposed compromise.  There does not appear to be any need for the property 

owners to compromise in this case.   
 
If there are any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to discuss your questions with 
me. 





CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 19, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Presentation and Discussion with Golden State Water Company regarding the 

Ojai FLOW Analysis and Request for Acquisition. 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive the presentation by Golden State 
Water Company and may provide direction to staff.  No action is to be taken at this time. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
In May 2011, the Board of Directors was approached by Ojai FLOW with the petitions of 
many Ojai citizens and made a request that the District consider acquiring the Ojai franchise 
of Golden State Water Company.  It is the desire of the Golden State Water Company to 
present to the District their perspectives and issues regarding the Ojai FLOW request.  The 
District and Golden State Water Company have set the time and place for the presentation as 
July 27, 2011, at the regular meeting of the District Board of Directors which begins at 3:00 
PM. 
 
   



























June 30, 2008 - Lake Storage @ 222,779 AF = 87.7% 

Total of Releases to Main Distribution System from Lake Casitas for FY 2007/08 (July 1 thru June 30) = 19,299.69 Acre Feet

Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct

1986/1998/2006 1987/1999/2007 1988/2000/2008 1989/2001/2009 1990/2002/2010 1991/2003/2011 1992/2004

Calendar Years

L
ak

e 
C

as
it

as
 S

to
ra

g
e 

(A
F

)

1998 to 2004
2006 to 2012
1986 to 1992





   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

07/21/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $703,836 3.625% 07/01/10 5.61% 55 3
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $741,741 3.125% 07/01/10 5.91% 862 51
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $741,594 2.875% 07/01/10 5.91% 1401 83
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $703,773 1.125% 06/30/10 5.61% 228 13
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $794,605 4.750% 07/19/10 6.33% 1556 99
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $754,355 4.125% 07/01/10 6.01% 786 47
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $744,114 3.000% 07/01/10 5.93% 1087 64
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $714,252 2.125% 06/30/10 5.69% 420 24
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $702,786 1.125% 06/30/10 5.60% 144 8
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $745,962 3.000% 07/01/10 5.95% 1135 67
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,147,555 1.375% 07/06/10 9.15% 2514 230
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $717,066 1.500% 04/01/10 5.72% 880 50
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $730,842 2.125% 07/01/10 5.83% 1209 70
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $708,008 1.125% 06/30/10 5.64% 504 28
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,131,302 1.375% 07/01/10 9.02% 3054 275
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $702,758 1.000% 06/30/10 5.60% 160 9

Accrued Interest $58,062 $58,686

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,543,235 85.41%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $0 $0 0.46% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,142,005 $2,142,005 0.89% Estimated 14.59%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,530,844 $14,685,241 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,530,844 $14,654,597

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $15,873,120 $15,827,270

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $1,749,905 $1,749,905
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $23,130 $23,130 0.470%
CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $500,471 $500,471

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $16,804,350 $16,958,748

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $16,024,470 $15,978,620

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	7-27-11 agenda.pdf
	7-14-11 min
	Memo re CSAC Excess Work Comp
	CSAC Excess Work Comp Invoice
	Leak Relief Tolmach
	Bill list
	Water Res Minutes 07 18 2011
	Personnel Minutes 07 20 2011
	Fin Minutes 07 22 11
	Broudy Appeal 07 21 2011
	Broudy Appeal 06 15 2011
	GSWC Presentation Memo 07 19 2011
	CSDA Election
	ACWA Nominations
	DroughtPeriodthru070111
	News Articles
	Investment Report 7-21-2011
	A


